

AG response

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 06 Oct 2017 14:26:15 -0400
Attachments: OFHP supporting data_v0.1.xlsx (17.09 kB); QA_OFHP Cost Estimates Comparison.docx (20.97 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Following the submission of our comments to the OAG they asked for the additional follow up below. Attached is our proposed response, including the associated data.

Can you please let us know if you have any comments or concerns with us submitting this.

Thanks,
Martin

Please provide detailed supporting calculations for the "August 31 – ENERGY LTEP estimate" in Exhibit 1: OFHP Cost Comparison on the last page of the Consolidated Feedback document. In these calculations, include an estimate for the table field entitled, "Saving if Province funded entire refinancing". Please provide us with this additional information by 3:00 PM today.